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FAX FROM: 

Frank A. Sieverts 
International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC) 
2100 Pennsylvania Ave. WY (Suite 545) 
Washington DC 20037 

Telephone: (202) 293-9430 
E-Mail : fsieverts.was@icrc.org  

FAX: (202) 293-9431 

Date: 4 March 

Pages: 	4, (including this page) 

TO: 
	Ed Cummings . 

FAX No:. 647 0024 

Message: For your and Will's information, here is Urs's follow-up message to 
Chuck Allen and to BG Jack Kern whom he saw at CEMTCOM on 28 February. 

Thanks for your help with arrangements last week -- and for Lavoyer 
next week. You are of course welcome to attend Prof. Adam Roberts 
lecture at Brookings 10.30 am on Monday, 11 March as well as any of your 
colleagues. It is on IFIL and Counter-terrorism. 

Interesting Wash. Post piece in.Sundayis Outlook section by the 
Federalist Society team -- irm faxing it to Lavoyer. 

Question: do you know how one could contact the ABA group that 
issued a paper on the Guantanamo detainees, that I recall called 
for PoW status for them? 

Thanks and regards, 
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